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William H. Sheehan lli

From: Allen, Richard [allen@casneredwards.com]

Sent:  Saturday, October 17, 2009 8:56 AM

To: William H. Sheehan Il|

Subject: Exhibits to your October 9 letter to Representatives Donato and Hill

Hello Bill,

| have been forwarded a copy of your October 9, 2009 letter to Representatives Donato and Hill, but
without exhibits. Could you kindly have your office send me a set of exhibits (excluding Exhibit 8, the
present Probate Court complaint, which you have provided to me previously).

Thank you.
Regards,
Dick

Richard C. Allen

Casner & Edwards, LLP
303 Congress Street
Boston, MA 02210

Phone: 617-426-5900 x 339
Fax: 617-426-8810

' www.casneredwards.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party who is not the original addressee of this communication any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged and/or
confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or such recipient's employee or agent, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by electronic mail or call 617-426-5900. Thank you for your cooperation.
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